

**Dan Levy**  
7016 South Dahlia St. Centennial, CO 80122  
dan@danlevy.net  
720-937-8100  
www.danlevy.net

## **Devout Programmer**

### **Professional Overview**

---

Over ten years of programming and development experience in startup environments has allowed me to develop the skills and understanding conducive to a project's success at all stages of development, from conception to launch and beyond.

### **Core Competencies**

---

- JavaScript/NodeJS
- Java
- ASP.NET/MVC/Web Forms
- C#
- HTML5
- CSS3
- PHP
- VB.NET
- SQL

### **Work Experience**

---

Lead Developer – Property X-Ray (December 2013 – Present)

- Conceived and created new technology platform for the Title Insurance industry.

CIO – Core Title Colorado, LLC. (December 2013 – Present)

- Consulted with partners on product design, functionality and implementation.
- Developed an in-depth technology strategy.

Lead Software Architect – Hillside Software, Inc. (March 1999 – September 2014)

- Hired and trained developers and IT personnel.
- Implemented new products and features.
- Oversee product maintenance and bug fixes.
- Maintained SLA/performance.
- Validated security with internal/external audits.

### **Education**

---

University of Denver (August 2002 - December 2006)

- Areas of Study:
  - Business Management
  - IT
  - Pre-Law